



Ernest A. Gleit
Senior Attorney

Room 3252F3
295 North Maple Avenue
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
908 221-3053

April 22, 1996

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, NW
Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Ms. Kimberly Baum

Because the official name of Lucent Technologies Inc. was not determined until a few days after eleven experimental licenses were issued in the temporary name of NS-MPG Inc., my February 8, 1996 letter (copy attached) requested issuance of new licenses in that official name. Such new licenses have not, however, been received and I ask that they be issued as soon as convenient.

The assignee's address remains as shown on the previously filed Forms 702, namely:

Lucent Technologies Inc.
2 Gatehall Drive
Parsippany, NJ 07054-4513
Attn: Thomas J. Scurlock, Jr.

*Converted:
4/29-30/96 Ho*

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Ernest A. Gleit
Ernest A. Gleit

cc: W.att. Thomas J. Scurlock
Frank Mathewson



Ernest A. Gleit
Senior Attorney

Room 3252F3
295 North Maple Avenue
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
908 221-3053

February 8, 1996

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
2000 M Street, NW
Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Ms. Kimberley Baum

On the basis of a telephone conversation with your office, we understand that the eleven AT&T Corp. Applications for Consent to Assign the below listed experimental licenses to NS-MPG Inc. were granted on February 2 and that licenses in that name have been or shortly will be mailed to the assignee at the address shown on the Forms 702.

Call Signs

KE 2 XGA
KO 2 XAM
KB 2 XTG
KM 2 XDP
KB 2 XTF
KM 2 XHS
KE 2 XGF
KA 2 XIM
KB 2 XTW
KB 2 XTH
KA 2 XIL

The temporary NS-MPG Inc. name for AT&T's systems and technology business has now been changed. The official name now is Lucent Technologies Inc. Please issue new licenses showing the present name. The assignee's mailing address remains the same.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Ernest A. Gleit
Ernest A. Gleit

cc: Thomas J. Scurlock
Frank Mathewson